FUT TN TOUNTY
AREA PT AN CPMMTSSION

FULTON COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
COMMISSIONERS/COUNCIL ROOM
MONDAY, JULY 23, 2018

CALL TO ORDER

AREA PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES FOR:
March 26, 2018

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(Comments Not To Pertain To Agenda Items)

OLD BUSINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:
DC District Standards
Fee Schedules
PLAN DIRYCTOR REPORT:
PUBLIC COMMENTS:
BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT



FULTON COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION
March 26, 2018

FULTON COUNTY
AREA PLAN COMMISSION

MONDAY, MARCH 26, 2018

6:30 P.M.
COMMISSIONERS/COUNCIL ROOM

CALL TO ORD™R
AREA PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES FOR:
February 26, 2018
PUBLIC COMMENT (Not to pertain to Agenda Items)

OLD BUSINESS
Colonial Bay 6:30 pm

NEW BUSINESS:
The Planning Workshop, Inc.

PLAN ™IRECTOR P™PORT:
PUBLIC COMMENTS
BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT



FU NCTINTY AF T A PLAN C " MMISS" ™ N
March 26, 2018

The Fulton County Area Plan Commission met on Monday the 26™ of March 2018, at 6:30 P.M. in the
Commissioners/Council Room located within the Fulton County Office Building. Chairperson Eric Straeter
called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. The following members were present: Bob Cannedy, Mark Kepler,
Kathy Hobbs, Rachael Moore, Crystal Weida, Karen Miller, Rick Ranstead, Jim Widman, Eric Straeter, and
Duane Border. Also in attendance were: Plan Director, Casi Cowles; Administrative Secretary, Heather
Redinger and Board Attorney, Greg Heller

It is duly noted the following Debbie Barts and Don Towne were absent.
IN RE: MINUTES February 26, 2018

Eric Straeter asked for any additions, deletions or corrections to be made to the February 26, 2018 minutes.
Bob Cannedy moved to approve the February 26, 2018 minutes as written. Duane Border seconded the
motion. Motion carried as follows: Kathy Hobbs, Rachael Moore, Rick Ranstead, Crystal Weida, Jim
Widman, Bob Cannedy, Mark Kepler, Karen Miller, Duane Border and Eric Straeter being in favor and no
one opposing.

Eric Straeter stated he had a prepared speech he’d like to give, as a follow up to the end of our last meeting.
I wanted to clear a few things and address the accusations that were made against me, by our Executive
Director at the February meeting, these need to be on the record and in the minutes. Some strong and what
I believe some incorrect claims, and comments were given and recorded in the minutes. I believe Casi was
factual wrong about my statements at a Council meeting, or any other public meeting regarding the
evaluation process. Any procedures and processes regarding any County employee evaluations are public
record, there were no contents of any evaluations that was discussed, discussions about the process is a
public’s right to know. The approved and published Council minutes support my claim. More importantly
our County Attorney agrees that nothing improper or illegal was done on my part, regarding violations on
confidentality laws.

IN RE: PUBLIC COMMENT NOT TO PERTAIN TO AGENDA ITEMS
Eric Straeter asked for any public comments that do not pertain to any other agenda items.

Russell Phillips, stated he had a letter addressed to the Plan Commission Members, and Casi Cowles.
See attachment A.

Eric Straeter asked for any other public comments, being none he stated they would move onto Old
Business.

IN RE: OLD BUSINESS COLONIAL BAY

Eric Straeter recused himself, due to a potential conflict of interest.

Mark Kepler asked Heather Redinger to read the motion regarding Colonial Bay form the last meeting.
Heather Redinger stated the motion read, by the next meeting we will have architectural drawings with a

stamp, the Condo Board will have went through bids and selected a contractor, a start date of around May
1" and completion date of around June 15", or fines will be issued.

2



FULTON COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION
March 26, 2018

Mark Kepler then asked for comments from Colonial Bay.

Patty Middleton stated they came to the Board 28 days ago and asked for 30 days to come back with a plan
to proceed. You just heard the motion and if you remember our concern was the May 1% start date. We
believe we have done what we were asked to do, and fulfilled your request to the best of our ability. She
stated Steve Hearn had agreed to return 100% of what he was paid, he will not be taking any of the
materials, so they can re-use the upper deck, there’s not a problem with the upper deck. We had a meeting
yesterday with the homeowners and the homeowners did accept this proposal 33-7. Our architect, Brent
Martin of SRKM Architects of Warsaw, did turn in to Casi stamped drawings of each of the individual 15
staircases. He also completed the bid process, out of 12 contractors solicited; we had 2 contractors that did
submit bids. She then stated she would like to let Brent explain that process.

Brent Martin, SRKM, stated they did contact 12 contractors for this project, half indicated they were too
busy, the other half indicated interest in the project and we sent them the plans. We followed up with them
periodically, and we got two bids. The apparent low bidder is Milestone Construction; I've worked with
them in the past, which was one of the reason I selected them. One thing I did hear from all of them, was
they would not be able to start on May 1*. The two bids we did receive, Milestone could statt by June 15*
and Carr Construction could start by August 15™. I did mention to Casi and I'll mention to you, June, July
and August are the busy months for Colonial Bay, regardless of who is picked, I feel it would be safer to
start in mid-August than in mid-June. We could start in mid-June if you require us to. He stated it has been
commented the staircases are unsafe, I wouldn’t consider them unsafe, they may not be code compliant, but
they aren’t unsafe.

Mark Kepler asked for Board comments.

Rick Ranstead asked why the 7 voted against the proposal.

Patty Middleton stated their main concern was this Board might enforce fines and they were concerned with
making a settlement with Steve Hearn if we would have fimes on top of that. Our request is that we are
allowed to use one of these contractors, let us know which start date you prefer, and allow us to proceed
without fines.

Kathy Hobbs asked how long will it take to complete the project.

Brent Martin stated both contractors indicated 90-100 days.

Rick Ranstead asked if there was a timeline for completion in the contract.

Brent Martin stated they asked them to state the number of days it would take.

Rick asked if there would be fines if they go over the 100 days.

Brent Martin stated they did not include a penalty in the contract. He stated he has worked with contractors,
that if they knew it would take then longer and they would be fined, they would add the additional fines into
their bid.

Jo Boyce stated the bid that was put out had a 60 day stipulation, but there was not a penalty if they went
past the 60 days.



FUL.JON C _ UNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION
March 26, 2018

Brent Martin stated that was correct.

Mark Kepler asked if it was 60 or 90 days.

Brent Martin stated they asked the contractots to state how long it would take; they both said 90-100 days.
Mark Kepler stated you requested 60 days but got 90-10 days.

Brent Martin stated they pushed for 60 days, but both contractors stated they couldn’t get it done 1n 60 days.

Bob Ratchford stated he wanted to thank the plan Commission for letting us talk, there is some of their
Board membets that do not like us talking to you. He then stated during the weekdays in the summer it is
not busy, the weekends are busier. We would like the earlier start date, we’ve been down this road already
that is why we are here in front of you. A good contractor would do 2 staircases at a time and not tear up
the whole community.

Patty Middleton stated they are happy, if you direct us to start on June 15th. It is busier in the summer,
when the kids are on school break the weekdays ate busy as well. There concerns were with it being busy,
especially with little children, as well as, finding a place for a dumpster and parking their vehicles. If you feel
like June 15® has to happen, we will make it happen and hope that no one gets hurt.

Scott Boyce, stated it is true the weekends are quite busy, the contract stated they cannot have materials
sitting around the area, it has to be stored in a trailer.

Marilyn Cutrran, stated she lives there full-time, there’s a couple condos being remodeled and one day there
were 8 trucks parked in the lot and that is just for interior work. It doesn’t matter to her whether they are
done in the summer of fall.

Mark Kepler stated he wanted to get the Board’s thoughts.
Bob Cannedy, stated he had concerns about site safety.

Brent Martin stated they do have pretty strong language for site safety and Certificate of Insurance is
required from the contractor.

Mark Kepler stated the question before us is the health and safety for the community, would it be better to
have the June 15 th or August 15" start date with concerns of health and safety.

Bob Cannedy, stated he prefers June 15, the outcome of the previous builder was above and beyond what
he expected, as a group you should be really happy with that. He understands the previous motion stated
fines would accrue if the start date wasn’t on or atound May1st, but he doesn’t feel they need to be fined as
long as they start on June 15"

Duane Border agtreed, he stated they had done a lot in 28 days and that is impressive, He stated they needed
to continue on with that and agrees the start date of June 15™

Karen Miller stated she also agrees with the start date of June 15", they had accomplished a lot in a short
time.



FULTON COUNTY *“T™EA PLAN COMMISSION
March 26, 2018

Jim Widman stated it is not out intent to penalize, out intent was to have them build according to code. I
think your heading in that direction, June 15" is a god start date and I think you have done a fantastic job

getting to where you are.

Crystal Weida stated they definitely did your due diligence, she agrees in June 15" as well, thete’s no reason
to delay it.

Rick Ranstead, stated he also agreed with the June 15" start date, you guys have done a great job.

Rachael Moore, stated she was happy for then to be able to get all of their money back, without having to
take him to court. She agreed with the June 15" start date as well.

Kathy Hobbs stated she also agreed to the June 15" start date, no reason to delay.

Mark Kepler asked Bib Cannedy to put it into a motion.

Bob Cannedy stated the motion, no fines at this time, the start date is to be June 15" and completed by
October 1%, if the contractor has not started by June 25", then the fines will accrue. Jim Widman seconded
the motion. Motion carried as follows: Kathy Hobbs, Rachael Moote, Rick Ranstead, Crystal Weida, Jim
Widman, Bob Cannedy, Mark Kepler, Karen Miller, Duane Border and Eric Straeter being in favor and no
one opposing.

IN RE: NEW BUSINESS THE PLANNING WORKSHOP, INC.
K.K. Gerhart Frit-Fritz, FAICP presented the Board an Atea Plan Commission Member Training.

See attachment B for the presentation.

IN RE: PLAN DIRECTOR REPORT

Casi told the Board they were working on the language for the Rules of Procedure amendment.

Eric Straeter asked if we had found a member from the Town of Akron.

Cast stated they have not yet.

IN L. BOARD VMEDM. -5

Mark Kepler stated he would like to: :the Jateoftl Cc _ ehensive Planget a1 | this year.
IN RE: ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the Board, Eric Straeter entertained a motion to adjourn the

March 26, 2018 meeting. Bob Cannedy moved to adjourn the March 26, 2018 Fulton County Area Plan
Commission Board at 9:15 P.M. Rick Ranstead seconded the motion. Kathy Hobbs, Rachael Moore, Rick



FULT "N "7"NTYAFT\PL""T =~ VIMISSION
March 26, 2018

Ranstead, Crystal Weida, Jim Widman, Bob Cannedy, Mark Kepler, Karen Miller, Duane Border and Eric
Straeter being in favor and no one opposing.

Heather Reciinger, Administrative Secretary



To:  Area Plan Commission members
Casi Cowles, Area Plan Director

From: Russell Phillips

Date: March 26, 2018

Re:  Cowles remarks at February 26, 2018 Area Plan Commission meeting regarding
“confidentiality laws” and Eric Straeter

Having been a school principal for 21 years and also spending 16 more years as a school board member
I’m well aware of the concept of evaluation to assess an employee’s effectiveness as it relates to job
performance. I’'m also aware this can result in anxiety for those involved.

At the February 26™ meeting Cowles remarked that she is “extremely uncomfortable
with Eric being on the evaluation committee” due to her opinion “he does not understand confidentiality laws
when it comes to employee performances...”

She bases this opinion on her comments “...any conversation about my employee performance, my
evaluation, even down to the timeline, should never have been brought up in a County Council meeting...” A
careful review of what Straeter said at the February 21* County Council meeting will show that he made no
comment about Cowles “employee performance” or about the substance of a past “evaluation.” He did note that
an evaluation of Cowles had not been completed for several years.

Cowles stated that Straeter “overstepped his bounds as the chairman of the Board” with the comments
he made at the Council meeting. I do not believe this to be the case and I don’t believe his comments indicate a
lack of understanding of confidentiality laws. The Council minutes state Straeter requested Cowles current job
description in order to allow for a job evaluation, that a Personnel Committee be formed to complete a job
evaluation and that another Council member replace Jim Widman since he is not seeking another term. That’s
it. Those are the only topics, as per the minutes, that Stracter mentioned. There is nothing that suggests a lack of
understanding on Straeter’s part of “confidentiality laws.” Although not mentioned in the minutes I have
already noted that Straeter also mentioned that an evaluation had not been done for several years. However, this
also is not a breach of “confidentiality laws.” He made no comment about Cowles receiving a “good”
evaluation or “bad” evaluation, just there had not been one for several years.

Regarding the evaluation process, Cowles is in the position of an “employee” and the Plan Commission
members are in the position of “employer.” It is the responsibility of the Plan Commission members, not the
Executive Director, to determine which members shall assist with the evaluation process.

I have been told that possibly an executive session (thus, private) has never been held by the Plan
Commission since its inception in 1996. It should be noted that Indiana Code allows such to discuss a job
performance evaluation of an employee.

If the evaluation process strives to improve the effectiveness and efficiency of the employees’ job
performance and is perceived by the employee as the purpose, anxiety levels can certainly be reduced.

As a resident of Fulton County it is my desire that responsibilities of government be fulfilled in an
effective and efficient manner.



Fulton County Area Plan © mmission — July 239, 2018

T Tstrict

We have had a request to allow bulk mulch sales and store it on property located west of 424 E 9* Street, in
the Downtown Commercial (DC) district.













MONTHLY REPORT FOR THE
FULTON COUNTY PLAN COMMISSION OFFICE

Permits issued in June YTD
Non-Commercial 32 151
Commercial 1 13
Sign 2 12
Building 26 108
Temporary Use 0 0
Electrical 7 37
Electrical License 2 25
Plumbing License 1 6
Applications Submitted in Ju YTD
Special Exeptions 3 8
Administrative Appeals 0 0
Development Standard Vari 2 17
Rezone 0 0
Fees Collected in June YTD
Permits 1,055.53 5,958.87
Applications I 240.00 1,440.00
Copies X 4.80 10.10
Fines l 170.00 4,445.55
City Building Permits 1,783.15 5,053.25
County Building Pern 675.00 2,350.00
Electrical License 20.00 250.00
Plumbing License 25.00 105.00
TOTAL: 3,973.48 19,612.77
LAST UPDATED

7/9/2018



